
To:
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia MD 21046

From: UAB Teltonika Networks
Barsausko st. 66 Kaunas Lithuania LT-51436

Regarding: Confidentiality Request regarding application for FCC ID: 2AET4RUT955AF 

SHORT TERM CONFIDENTIALITY

The applicant requests the following documents be held confidential until the device is marketed or 
180 days from the grant date, whichever is less. If the device is marketed within aforementioned 
days of the Grant Date, the applicant will notify the TCB per FCC KDB 726920 D01 Confidentiality 
Request Procedures.

Internal Photos 
Test Setup Photos 

Sincerely,

Print Name: Mantas Cizauskas Title: Head of Networking R&D Department

Signature:

On behalf of Company: UAB Teltonika Networks 

Telephone: (+370)65546942

E-mail: mantas.cizauskas@teltonika.lt


